From: Rob Michaelson

To: "Olson, Kevin T - DNR"

Cc: Hannes, Robert - DNR; Deborah Neuser; paul@smimanitowoc.comcastbiz.net; GravelPit; Don Duenkel
Subject: RE: External: City of Manitowoc Safe Drinking Water Loan Project

Date: Friday, October 16, 2020 8:26:34 AM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Hi Kevin-

Thanks for the email.
Let me loop in the City team and we get back to you with details early next week.

Have a good weekend!

Rob Michaelson P.E. | Water Systems Manager
Manitowoc Public Utilities
(920) 686-4354 | Direct Line

1303 S. 8t Street | P.O. Box 1090 | Manitowoc, W1 54221
(920) 686-4376 fax |www.mpu.org

Community Owned ... Customer Focused

From: Olson, Kevin T - DNR [mailto:Kevin.Olson@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 7:00 PM

To: Rob Michaelson; Deborah Neuser; paul@smimanitowoc.comcastbiz.net
Cc: Hannes, Robert - DNR

Subject: External: City of Manitowoc Safe Drinking Water Loan Project

Good Evening,

I’'m a new project manager with the Environmental Loans program and I've been assigned to the City
of Manitowoc’s (5191-13) Safe Drinking Water Loan project. I've been reviewing the application
packages and wanted to touch base on a few items.

e From my understanding the project scope includes installation of new water mains.

e The project budget | have for 5191-13 is $3,749,571. If there have been any changes to
those, an updated budget will need to be signed and dated by the municipality and emailed to
me.

e The construction schedule for this project is 04/12/2021 to 08/27/2021. Do you have a rough
timeline in mind for when you’d like to close on the loan?

Please feel free to contact me if you have questions or if any of the information | included is
incorrect. | may had additional questions further down the line but at the moment am looking
forward to working with you to complete this project.

Thanks,

Kevin

We are committed to service excellence.
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Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Kevin Olson

Project Manager - Community Financial Assistance
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: {668)266-9955 working at home please email
Kevin.Olson@wisconsin.gov
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Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or
attachments.
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